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Seitz, Sarah

From: Criswell, Gordon D <Gordon.Criswell@talenenergy.com>
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2022 6:42 AM
To: Seitz, Sarah
Cc: Petritz, Jennifer F; Criswell, Gordon D
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Remediation Act Contracts - Colstrip January 1 thru September 30, 2022 - Prevailing 

Wages

Sarah, 
Here is a summary of contracts issued at Colstrip from January 1 – September 30 in 2022 that were issued meeting 
prevailing wage requirements. 
 
For Units 1&2, we had 15 contract releases in 2022 related to remediation activities that were issued meeting prevailing 
wage requirements.  The types of contractors hired meeting the prevailing wage requirements included ironworkers, 
boilermakers, carpenters, pipefitters, construction equipment operators, construction equipment mechanics, laborers, 
electricians, crane operators, and sheet metal workers. 
 
For Units 3&4, we had 16 contract releases in 2022 related to remediation activities that were issued meeting prevailing 
wage requirements.  The types of contractors hired meeting the prevailing wage requirements for these contracts 
included ironworkers, boilermakers, carpenters, pipefitters, construction equipment operators, construction equipment 
mechanics, laborers, electricians, crane operators, linemen, and sheet metal workers. 
 
Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks, 
Gordon 
 
 
 

The information contained in this message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the 
recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent 
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this 
document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately, and delete the 
original message.  


